
Resource Recovery & Recycling 
Authority of Southwest Oakland County 

20000 W. 8 Mile Rd 
Southfield, MI 48075-5708 

Office: 248.208.2270 
Fax:  248.208.2273 

www.RRRASOC.org 

THE RECYCLING AUTHORITY 
Since 1989

Agenda 
January 28, 2021 

RRRASOC Board of Directors 
Regular Meeting 

9:30 am 
Via Zoom 

 1. Call to Order  
  2. Roll Call  
 3. Approval of Agenda 

4. Audience Participation 
5. Matters for Discussion/Action 

A. Board of Directors Vice Chairman Vacancy 

B. Simple Recycling Contract 

C. 2020 Annual Report 

6. Manager’s Report 
7. Other 
8. Consent Agenda 

A. Payment of Bills  
B. Investment Report 

  C. Minutes of October 22, 2020 Regular Meeting  
9. Adjournment 

RRRASOC Member Communities 

Farmington ✦ Farmington Hills ✦ Milford ✦ Milford Township 

 Novi ✦ South Lyon ✦ Southfield ✦ Walled Lake ✦ Wixom



     Public Notice 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Resource Recovery and Recycling Authority of Southwest 
Oakland County (RRRASOC) shall hold a regularly scheduled Board of Directors meeting on 
Thursday, January 28, 2021, at 9:30 am, via Zoom Virtual Meeting. 

This meeting will be held electronically as authorized by the State of Michigan to mitigate the 
spread of COVID-19, protect the public health, and provide essential protections to vulnerable 
Michiganders.  

Members of the public body and members of the public may participate electronically, as 
described below.  

RRRASOC will be utilizing the video/audio conferencing platform ZOOM. Members of the public 
body will be able to hear and speak to each other for the entire meeting. Except for any closed 
session portions of the meeting, members of the public will be able to hear (and possibly see) 
members of the public body during the entire meeting but will only be permitted to speak 
during the Audience Participation and Public Hearing portions of the meeting and such 
comments will be limited to three minutes per person during each opportunity to speak.  

In order to connect to the meeting through ZOOM and a laptop, Pc or smart phone, a member 
of the public may need to do one of the following:  

• Install Zoom App on mobile device or phone;  
• Download Zoom Client at https://zoom.us/download and install on a PC or Mac.  

You would then access the meeting (Meeting ID 881 7807 9148) through this URL: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88178079148?pwd=Mk5KbTIwUndCUFZ2TmltY3VKRWhHdz09 

Meeting ID: 881 7807 9148 
Passcode: 403907 

Alternatively, a member of the public can dial into the meeting using one of the following 
telephone numbers: 
(646-558-8656) (312-626-6799) (669-900-9128)  
(253-215-8782) (301-715-8592) (346-248-7799) 

Members of the public wishing to make comments must do so only during the Audience 
Participation or Public Hearing portion of the meeting.  When public comment is permitted, 
members of the public will be called one at a time, as would happen during an in-person 
meeting. The Board Chairman or his delegate will determine the order of public speakers.  

Participants may also choose to submit comments that can be read into the record. Comments 
can be submitted via an email to mcsapo@rrrasoc.org. Comments shall be done prior to 9:00 
am on the day of the meeting. 

Anyone planning to view, listen to or participate in the meeting who has need of special 
assistance under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) is asked to contact the RRRASOC 
Office at 248-208-2270 or via e-mail at mcsapo@rrrasoc.org at least two (2) business days prior 
to the meeting, wherein necessary arrangements/accommodations will be made. 



Resource Recovery & Recycling 
Authority of Southwest Oakland County 

20000 W. 8 Mile Rd 
Southfield, MI 48075-5708 

Office: 248.208.2270 
Fax:  248.208.2273 

www.RRRASOC.org 

THE RECYCLING AUTHORITY 
Since 1989

To:  RRRASOC Board of Directors 
From:   Michael Csapo, General Manager 
Date:  January 18, 2021 

Re:  Election of Board Vice-Chairman 

Action Requested 
Elect a Board Vice-Chairman. 

Overview 
As you are aware, David Boyer left his role with the City of Farmington Hills, leaving a 
vacancy on the RRRASOC Board of Directors.  

The current Board Officers are as follows: 

Chairman:  Fred Zorn 
Vice-Chairman:  vacant 
Treasurer:  Chelsea Pesta 
Secretary:  Gary Mekjian 

Please note that under the RRRASOC Articles of Incorporation, the Chief Administrative 
Official of each member community is automatically on the RRRASOC Board of 
Directors and those Board members may appoint one or more designated alternates.  
Said alternates are eligible to serve as Treasurer or Secretary but not as Chairman or 
Vice-Chair. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments. 

RRRASOC Member Communities 

Farmington ✦ Farmington Hills ✦ Milford ✦ Milford Township 

 Novi ✦ South Lyon ✦ Southfield ✦ Walled Lake ✦ Wixom



Resource Recovery & Recycling 
Authority of Southwest Oakland County 

20000 W. 8 Mile Rd 
Southfield, MI 48075-5708 

Office: 248.208.2270 
Fax:  248.208.2273 

www.RRRASOC.org 

THE RECYCLING AUTHORITY 
Since 1989

To:  RRRASOC Board of Directors 
From:   Michael Csapo, General Manager 
Date:  January 18, 2021 

Re:  Simple Recycling Agreement 

Action Requested 
Approve the agreement between RRRASOC and Simple Recycling. 

Overview 
While the Simple Recycling clothing and household goods curbside collection program 
is temporarily suspended due to the impacts of COVID 19 (see attached), it is 
anticipated that the program will resume during 2021.   

Despite two temporary suspensions of service, the program continued to be popular in 
2020, with more than 215,000 pounds of items being collected for reuse and recycling. 
In addition to curbside service, Simple Recycling also provided collection services at 
several of the HHW events. 

The agreement for services between RRRASOC and Simple Recycling expired in 
December.  The attached document renews the agreement through December 31, 
2023. 

Recommendation 
Approve the attached agreement between RRRASOC and Simple Recycling as 
requested. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments. 

RRRASOC Member Communities 

Farmington ✦ Farmington Hills ✦ Milford ✦ Milford Township 

 Novi ✦ South Lyon ✦ Southfield ✦ Walled Lake ✦ Wixom



AGREEMENT RENEWAL FOR COLLECTION OF SOFT RECYCLABLES 

This Agreement for the Collection of Soft Recyclables (“Agreement”) is made 
and entered into this___ day of _________, 2021, by and between Resource Recovery 
and Recycling Authority of Southwest Oakland County (RRRASOC) a public 
corporation organized and existing under Act 179, and having a principal place of 
business at 20000 West 8 Mile Rd, Southfield, MI 48075 and Great Lakes Recycling, 
Inc., dba Simple Recycling, an Ohio corporation  (herein referred to as "Contractor") with 
a business address at 5425 Naiman Parkway, Solon, OH 44139.  

WHEREAS the Parties entered into an AGREEMENT FOR A FOR COLLECTION OF 
SOFT RECYCLABLES program on December 9, 2013 (the "Original Contract"). 
  

WHEREAS the Parties hereby agree to extend the term of the Original Contract in 
accordance with the terms of the Original Contract as well as the terms provided herein. 
  

In consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, both RRRASOC and 
Contractor mutually covenant and agree as follows: 
  
  
- The parties agree to extend the Original Contract for an additional 3-year period, 
which will begin immediately and will end on December 31, 2023.   

Amendments to the terms of this agreement are included in Exhibit A.  
  

- This Extension binds and benefits both Parties and any successors or assigns. This 
document, including the attached Original Contract, is the entire agreement between the 
Parties. 

  
All other terms and conditions of the Original Contract remain unchanged. 
  

This Agreement shall be signed on behalf of the Resource Recovery and Recycling 
Authority of Southwest Oakland County (RRRASOC) by 
_______________________________, its ______________, and on behalf of Simple 
Recycling Massachusetts, LLC by Adam Winfield, its President. 



Resource Recovery and Recycling Authority of Southwest Oakland County (RRRASOC)  
 Date: ____________________ 

By: _______________________________________ 

Its: ______________________________________  

        Great Lakes Recycling dba Simple Recycling , LLC 

                             
  By:  _______________________________   

                                  Adam Winfield, President



Exhibit A 

Contractor’s Fee – Contractor’s Fee – Contractor fee shall be $0.00 per pound of gross 
receipts of soft recyclables. Contractor agrees to a review of the Fee every 6 months. 
Upon the Contractors assessment in which the market conditions have returned to pre-
pandemic performance levels, Contractor agrees the fee to paid to RRRASOC shall 
return to $0.01/lb beginning the month following the next scheduled review. 

RRRASOC agrees to notify residents of program through existing communications 
channels a minimum of 6 times in each calendar year at no cost to contractor.  

Examples of communication channels include:  Social media, email, newsletters, 
publications, school events etc.  





Resource Recovery & Recycling 
Authority of Southwest Oakland County 

20000 W. 8 Mile Rd 
Southfield, MI 48075-5708 

Office: 248.208.2270 
Fax:  248.208.2273 

www.RRRASOC.org 

THE RECYCLING AUTHORITY 
Since 1989

To:  RRRASOC Board of Directors 
From:  Mike Csapo, General Manager 
Date:  January 18, 2020 

Re:  2020 Annual Report 

Action Requested 
Review and accept the 2020 Annual Report. 

Overview 
Attached for your review and acceptance is the 2020 Annual Report.  The report contains a 
variety of metrics depicting aggregate program performance in 2020.  Metrics for individual 
communities have been distributed individually.  

We believe the report demonstrates that RRRASOC and its Member Communities navigated 
the COVID 19 pandemic and continued to deliver cost-effective, high performing programs and 
services through intergovernmental cooperation, service contracting, and public private 
partnerships. 

Highlights of the report include the following: 
• Total solid waste expenditures in the RRRASOC communities continue to be below the 

regional average and median; 
• The annual audit by Plante & Moran showed that RRRASOC improved its financial 

position; 
• RRRASOC secured grant funding and leveraged partnerships to facilitate continued 

program improvement; 
• The combined recycling rate of the RRRASOC communities remained more than double 

the overall Michigan rate and above the national average; 
• Total recycling pounds per household continued to perform above the nationally 

recognized “high performer” threshold; 
• The household hazardous waste program, the Simple Recycling program, and the 

recycling drop-off centers continued to be very popular. 

Please let me know if you have any comments or questions.

RRRASOC Member Communities 

Farmington ✦ Farmington Hills ✦ Milford ✦ Milford Township 

 Novi ✦ South Lyon ✦ Southfield ✦ Walled Lake ✦ Wixom



  

2020 Annual Report 



Resource Recovery and Recycling Authority of Southwest Oakland County 
2020 Annual Report  

 
Member Communities 

 
Farmington 

Farmington Hills 
Milford 

Milford Township 
Novi 

South Lyon 
Southfield 

Walled Lake 
Wixom 

 
Board of Directors 

 
Chairman 

Fred Zorn, City Administrator, Southfield  
 

Vice Chairman 
vacant 

 
Treasurer 

Chelsea Pesta, Assistant City Manager, Walled Lake 
 

Secretary 
Gary Mekjian, Assistant City Manager, Farmington Hills 

 
David Murphy, City Manager, Farmington 
Christian Wuerth, Village Manager, Milford 

Don Green, Township Supervisor, Milford Township 
Pete Auger, City Manager, Novi  

Paul Zelenak, City Manager, South Lyon 
L. Dennis Whitt, City Manager, Walled Lake 

Steve Brown, City Manager, Wixom 
 

Designated Board Alternates  
Chuck Eudy, Director, Farmington Department of Public Services 

Karen Mondora, Director, Farmington Hills Department of Public Services 
Mike Karll, Director, Milford Department of Public Services 

Victor Cardenas, Assistant City Manager, Novi 
John Michrina, Deputy City Administrator, Southfield 

Tim Sikma, Director, Wixom Department of Public Works 
 

RRRASOC Staff 
Michael Csapo, General Manager 

Laura Shaw, Administrative Secretary 
Saundra Porter, Recycling Coordinator 



Resource Recovery and Recycling Authority of Southwest Oakland County 
2020 Annual Report  

The events of 2020 demonstrated the institutional resiliency of RRRASOC, its Member 
Communities, and the contractors that provide services to the residents of our 
communities. Deemed part of the country’s critical infrastructure and essential services, 
most solid waste and recycling services continued largely unabated. 
 
Notable activities in 2020 included: 
• Along with its MRF operating partner, Republic Services, RRRASOC navigated the 

challenges posed by the COVID 19 pandemic, as well as the difficult commodity and 
labor markets, with the RRRASOC MRF remaining the highest volume processing 
facility in Michigan; 

• RRRASOC began working with IRIS Waste Diversion Specialists and The Recycling 
Partnership to improve material quality and processing safety by reducing recycling 
contamination, using a $150,000 Recycling Quality Improvement grant from the 
Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE); 

• A Recycling Infrastructure grant of nearly $24,000 was awarded by EGLE, funding 
security cameras for the Novi Drop Off Center to address illicit dumping and 
material contamination; 

• The Michigan Department of Agriculture awarded a $20,000 Clean Sweep grant to 
RRRASOC to facilitate the collection of pesticides within our communities; 

• The annual audit by Plante & Moran of the RRRASOC Financial Report for FY 2019 – 
2020 showed that RRRASOC conducted its financial affairs in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles and that the Authority improved its 
financial position; 

• The completion of the FY 2020 – 2021 Solid Waste Expenditure Benchmark Study 
demonstrated the continued cost effectiveness of the programs in the RRRASOC 
communities. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 $40.00  

 $45.00  

 $50.00  

 $55.00  

 $60.00  

 $65.00  

 $70.00  

FY 2007/2008 FY 2020/2021 

Total Waste Expenditures per Capita 

Actual Expenditures if inflation adjusted 

Regional Average 

Regional Median 

RRRASOC Average 

Municipal Solid Waste Exenditures Per Capita 



Resource Recovery and Recycling Authority of Southwest Oakland County 
2020 Annual Report  

0%	

5%	

10%	

15%	

20%	

25%	

30%	

35%	

40%	

RRRASOC U.S. Michigan 

Total	Recycling	Rate	

0	

100	

200	

300	

400	

500	

RRRASOC 
Communities 

National High 
Performer 
Threshold 

National Avg Michigan Avg 

Curbside	Cart/Bin	Collection	
Annual	Pounds	per	Household	

More than 38,000 tons of recyclable and reusable material, yard waste, and household 
hazardous waste items were collected and diverted from local landfills through the 
RRRASOC curbside collection, drop-off, and event-based programs. 
 
The combined recycling rate of the RRRASOC communities was 36.25%, which is twice 
Michigan’s recycling rate and 13% above the national average.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Overall, the RRRASOC communities collected more than 434 pounds per household 
through their curbside cart/bin collection programs, exceeding the national “High 
Performer” benchmark, in addition to the national and Michigan averages.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Lifecycle analysis shows that recapturing those resources for value-added economic 
activity also yielded significant environmental benefits, including the following: 
  

 Conserved nearly 172 billon Btu, the equivalent of the annual energy 
consumption of  more than 1,700 households; 

 Preserved nearly 129,000 trees; 
 Reduced waterborne pollution emissions by 72 tons; 
 Reduced airborne pollution emissions by nearly 19,300 metric tons of carbon 
equivalent. 

 
 
 



Resource Recovery and Recycling Authority of Southwest Oakland County 
2020 Annual Report  

16.5%	

19.7%	

63.8%	

Solid	Waste	Disposition:	2020	

Recycled/
Reused	
Composted	

Landfilled	

1400	
1500	
1600	
1700	
1800	
1900	
2000	
2100	
2200	
2300	

2010	 2011	 2012	 2013	 2014	 2015	 2016	 2017	 2018	 2019	 2020	

An
nu

al
	P
ou

nd
s	L

an
df
ill
ed

		
pe

r	H
ou

se
ho

ld
	

Waste	Generation	History	

200	

300	

400	

500	

600	

2010	 2011	 2012	 2013	 2014	 2015	 2016	 2017	 2018	 2019	 2020	

Po
un

ds
	p
er
	H
ou

se
ho

ld
	

Recycling	History	
Curbside	Collection	

200	

300	

400	

500	

600	

700	

800	

2010	 2011	 2012	 2013	 2014	 2015	 2016	 2017	 2018	 2019	 2020	

Po
un

ds
	p
er
	H
ou

se
ho

ld
	

Composting	History	

 
 



Resource Recovery and Recycling Authority of Southwest Oakland County 
2020 Annual Report  

RRRASOC’s MRF operating partner, Republic Services, operated the MRF at full capacity, 
running two production shifts per day, often six days per week, as the MRF continued to 
serve as the cornerstone for the recycling in the RRRASOC communities and much of 
southeast Michigan. 
 
As part of the critical supply chain, Republic Services successfully navigated the health 
and safety issues related to COVID 19, with no lost operational time. 
 
Overall, the facility processed nearly 74,000 tons of material during the year, which is a 
four percent increase from the previous year.  Nearly 23% was material from the nearly 
74,000 RRRASOC area homes and the RRRASOC drop-off centers. Our communities 
accounted for nearly 17,000 tons of paper, glass, plastic, and metal that was processed 
at the MRF and shipped throughout the U.S. and abroad, providing valuable feedstock 
for manufacturers. 
 
  



Resource Recovery and Recycling Authority of Southwest Oakland County 
2020 Annual Report  

Despite cancelling all four of the spring collection events due to COVID 19, RRRASOC’s 
Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) collection program had great participation in 2020. 
More than 7,700 residents participated in the program to take advantage of the 
opportunity to recycle and properly dispose of the hazardous material found in their 
homes, making it the third highest year of participation in program history.   
 
Attendance records were set at events in Wixom and Southfield and the use of the 
contractor’s site for drop off set a new record.  In addition, three extra HHW events and 
three extra document shredding events were held to make up for the missed 
opportunities in the spring. 
 
Nearly 520,000 pounds of material were collected in 2020, which is 4% more than 2019. 
The material was comprised of the following: 
 

• Used electronic equipment = 54.5%; 
• Automotive fluids = 11.0%; 
• Herbicides, pesticides, and other toxic products = 9.5%; 
• Oil-based paint = 7.2%; 
• Toxic products = 6.9%; 
• Lead acid and dry cell batteries = 6.7%; 
• The remaining 4.2% fell into 14 other categories of hazardous materials. 

 
ERG Environmental Services, a local hazardous waste company, handled the material.  
Disposal and recycling costs through ERG continued to be among the lowest in 
southeast Michigan. All material was handled in accordance with state and federal laws. 
  



Resource Recovery and Recycling Authority of Southwest Oakland County 
2020 Annual Report  

0	

200	

400	

600	

800	

1000	

1200	

20
14
	

20
15
	

20
16
	

20
17
	

20
18
	

20
19
	

20
20
	

To
ns
	R
ec
yc
le
d	

RRRASOC	Recycling	Drop	Off	Activity	

Southfield	 Novi	

RRRASOC’s recycling drop-off centers continued to be a popular recycling option for 
many throughout the region. Last year, 822 tons were brought to the sites. 
 
The drop-off center in Novi accounted for 628 tons of recycling, while the Southfield 
location contributed another 194 tons. 
 
Using Recycling Quality Improvement grant (RQI) funds for evaluation and education, 
the RRRASOC team was able to reduce contamination at the Novi location by nearly 
50%. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Simple Recycling program remained robust despite the impact of COVID 19, which 
required the temporary suspension of the program twice during the year. Designed to 
complement charitable giving by our homeowners, the program offers an opportunity to 
ensure that household goods that might otherwise be landfilled are integrated back into 
the value chain.  During the year, more than 215,000 pounds were collected for reuse 
and recycling. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RRRASOC continued to use a multi-platform approach to community outreach and 
homeowner education.  Last year’s efforts complemented the communication programs 
of our individual communities with the following: 

• Nearly 175,000 grant-funded, direct mail educational postcards; 
• Nearly 82,000 material searches using our online Recycling Directory; 
• Downloads of the Recycling Directory mobile application increased by 21%; 
• Subscribers to our monthy electronic newsletter increased by 29%; 
• 806 new resident packets were distributed; 
• The RRRASOC website was updated and redesigned. 

 



Resource Recovery and Recycling Authority of Southwest Oakland County 
2020 Annual Report  

  

RRR
ASO

C H
isto

ry
RRR

ASO
C H

isto
ry

199
0

199
5

200
0

200
5

201
0

201
5

202
0

FCR
 Rec

yclin
g As

sum
es M

RF O
pera

tion
s

Octo
ber 

200
8

Wal
led 

Lake
 Beg

ins 
Curb

side
 Clo

thin
g Co

llect
ion

Aug
ust 

201
4

MRF
 Beg

ins 
Ope

ratio
n

Nov
emb

er 1
994

MRF
 Rep

airs
 Beg

in
Dec

emb
er 2

014

RRR
ASO

C Es
tabl

ishe
s Re

gion
al H

HW
 Pro

gram
199

9

MRF
 Fea

sibil
ity S

tudy
 Com

plet
ed

Octo
ber 

199
1

Doc
ume

nt S
hred

ding
 Add

ed t
o th

e HH
W P

rogr
am

Apri
l 20

05

MRF
 Rec

eive
s St

and
ard 

of E
xcel

lenc
e Aw

ard 
from

 the
 City

 
of S

outh
field

199
6

MRF
 Agr

eem
ent 

betw
een

 RR
RAS

OC 
& W

M
Sep

tem
ber 

199
3

MRF
 Dam

age
d by

 Fire
May

 201
4

MRF
 Rec

eive
s Gu

bern
ator

ial C
ertif

icat
e of

 Com
men

dati
on

Dec
emb

er 1
994

Curb
side

 Rec
yclin

g Ca
rt C

ollec
tion

 Beg
ins 

in N
ovi 

and
 

Sou
thfie

ld
July

 201
6

Curb
side

 Rec
yclin

g Ca
rt C

ollec
tion

 beg
ins 

in M
ilfor

d an
d 

Milf
ord 

Tow
nsh

ip
Sep

tem
ber 

201
6

RRR
ASO

C In
corp

orat
ed

Aug
ust 

198
9

MRF
 Rec

eive
s Di

stin
guis

hed
 Inf

rast
ruct

ure 
Awa

rd f
rom

 the
 

Nati
ona

l Co
unc

il fo
r Pu

blic-
Priv

ate 
Part

ners
hips

 
Nov

emb
er 2

012

MRF
 Rec

eive
s Di

stin
guis

hed
 Pro

ject
 Aw

ard 
from

 the
 

Nati
ona

l Co
unc

il fo
r Pu

blic-
Priv

ate 
Part

ners
hips

199
5

RRR
ASO

C H
HW

 Pro
gram

 Rec
eive

s Ou
tsta

ndin
g Jo

int P
ubli

c 
Serv

ices
 Pro

ject
 Aw

ard 
from

 SEM
COG

199
9

Imp
rove

men
ts to

 the
 Nov

i Re
cycl

ing 
Cen

ter 
Imp

lem
ente

d
Octo

ber 
200

8

RRR
ASO

C Re
ceiv

es B
est 

Pap
er R

ecyc
ling

 Aw
ard 

from
 the

 
Ame

rica
n Fo

rest
ry &

 Pap
er A

ssoc
iatio

n
199

9

Buil
ding

 Rep
airs

 Com
plet

ed
Jun

e 20
15Proc

essi
ng S

yste
m In

stal
latio

n Be
gins

Nov
emb

er 2
015

Farm
ingt

on a
nd M

ilfor
d Be

gin 
Curb

side
 Clo

thin
g Co

llect
ion

Mar
ch 2

016
RRR

ASO
C Re

ceiv
es O

utst
and

ing 
Serv

ice A
war

d fr
om 

Kee
p 

Mich
igan

 Bea
utifu

l
199

5

Villa
ge o

f Mi
lford

 and
 Mil

ford
 Tow

nsh
ip A

dde
d as

 Me
mbe

r 
Com

mun
ities

Dec
emb

er 2
015

Milf
ord 

Tow
nsh

ip B
egin

s Cu
rbsi

de C
loth

ing 
Coll

ecti
on

Apri
l 20

16

Sou
th L

yon
 and

 Wix
om 

Beg
in C

urbs
ide 

Clot
hing

 Col
lect

ion
Feb

ruar
y 20

14

Farm
ingt

on H
ills B

egin
s Cu

rbsi
de C

loth
ing 

Coll
ecti

on
Aug

ust 
201

6

RRR
ASO

C As
sum

es F
inan

cial 
Res

pon
sibil

ity f
or t

he N
ovi 

Rec
yclin

g Ce
nter

Nov
emb

er 1
996

Sou
thfie

ld B
egin

s Cu
rbsi

de C
loth

ing 
Coll

ecti
on

Feb
ruar

y 20
17

MRF
 Reo

pen
s

Apri
l 20

16

MRF
 Sin

gle-
Stre

am 
Retr

ofit 
Com

plet
ed

Dec
emb

er 2
011

Com
pute

rs A
dde

d to
 the

 HH
W P

rogr
am

Sep
tem

ber 
200

0

Curb
side

 Rec
yclin

g Ca
rt C

ollec
tion

 Beg
ins 

in F
arm

ingt
on, 

Farm
ingt

on H
ills, 

& W
ixom

Aug
ust 

201
2

MRF
 Nam

ed M
RF o

f the
 Mo

nth 
by R

esou
rce 

Rec
yclin

g 
Mag

azin
e

Octo
ber 

201
2

Nov
i Be

gins
 Cur

bsid
e Cl

othi
ng C

ollec
tion

July
 201

8

Curb
side

 Rec
yclin

g Ca
rt C

ollec
tion

 Beg
ins 

in S
outh

 Lyo
n 

and
 Wa

lled
 Lak

e
July

 201
8



Resource Recovery and Recycling Authority of Southwest Oakland County 
2020 Annual Report  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

20000 W. 8 Mile Road  
Southfield, MI 48075 

248.208.2270 
248.208.2273 fax 

www.RRRASOC.org 
 

 



Resource Recovery & Recycling 
Authority of Southwest Oakland County 

20000 W. 8 Mile Rd 
Southfield, MI 48075-5708 

Office: 248.208.2270 
Fax:  248.208.2273 

www.RRRASOC.org 

THE RECYCLING AUTHORITY 
Since 1989

To:  RRRASOC Board of Directors 
From:   Michael Csapo, General Manager 
Date:  January 21, 2021 

Re:  Manager’s Report 

1. The 2020 Annual Report was completed. See agenda. 

2.  An extension of the Simple Recycling Agreement was prepared. See agenda. 

3. Preparation of the FY 2021 - 2022 budget began. 

4. The MDEQ Infrastructure Grant for the Novi Drop Off cameras was finalized and 
implementation planning began. 

5. The dates for the 2021 HHW events were set. 

6. Work on legislative and policy issues continued, including Part 115 amendments, Part 
173 (e-waste) revisions, and product stewardship proposals.  Additional updates will 
be provided as the new legislative session unfolds. 

7. HHW events were held in Southfield and Milford. 

8. Shred events were held in Farmington Hills, Wixom, and Southfield. 

9. The State-funded Recycling Quality Improvement grant project continued. A report 
will be given following the completion of the project. 

10.A review of the Novi Solid Waste RFP was conducted. 

11. An engineering inspection of the MRF was conducted. 

12. Staff attended or presented at the following: 
A. The Recycling Partnership Public Advisory Group meeting (x2); 
B. NextCycle Michigan webinar (x2); 
C. Novi Pre-bid meeting; 
D. Farmington Hills Democratic Club recycling presentation. 

RRRASOC Member Communities 

Farmington ✦ Farmington Hills ✦ Milford ✦ Milford Township 

 Novi ✦ South Lyon ✦ Southfield ✦ Walled Lake ✦ Wixom



	

 $-

 $20.00

 $40.00

 $60.00

 $80.00

 $100.00

 $120.00

 $140.00

Oct-
08

Apr-0
9

Oct-
09

Apr-1
0

Oct-
10

Apr-1
1

Oct-
11

Apr-1
2

Oct-
12

Apr-1
3

Oct-
13

Apr-1
4

Oct-
14

Apr-1
5

Oct-
15

Apr-1
6

Oct-
16

Apr-1
7

Oct-
17

Apr-1
8

Oct-
18

Apr-1
9

Oct-
19

Apr-2
0

Oct-
20

Pe
r T

on

Commodity Value History

Average Commodity Revenue Target Price











Resource Recovery & Recycling 
Authority of Southwest Oakland County 

20000 W. 8 Mile Rd 
Southfield, MI 48075-5708 

Office: 248.208.2270 
Fax:  248.208.2273 

www.RRRASOC.org 

THE RECYCLING AUTHORITY 
Since 1989

Minutes of October 22, 2020 
RRRASOC Board of Directors Meeting 

9:30 am 
ERG Environmental 

13040 Merriman Road, Suite 200, Livonia, MI 48150  

1. Call to Order 

Mr. Zorn called the meeting to order at 9:34 a.m. 

2.  Roll Call 

Fred Zorn   Chairperson, Southfield 
David Boyer   Vice Chairperson, Farmington Hills 
Chelsea Pesta   Treasurer, Walled Lake 
David Murphy   Farmington 
Don Green (via zoom)  Charter Township of Milford 
Christian Wuerth (via zoom) Village of Milford 
Paul Zelenak (via zoom)  South Lyon 
Matt Wiktorowski  Novi 
Tim Sikma   Wixom 

Martin Olejnik (via zoom) Plante & Moran LLC 
Keith Szymanski (via zoom) Plante & Moran LLC 

Michael Csapo   RRRASOC 
Laura Shaw   RRRASOC 

3.  Approval of Agenda 

Mr. Boyer moved to approve the agenda.  Mr. Sikma supported and the motion passed unanimously by 
the Board. 

4. Audience Participation 

None. 

5. Matters for Discussion/Action 

A. Audit of the RRRASOC FY 2019-2020 Financial Statement 

Mr. Csapo introduced Mr. Olejnik and Mr. Szymanski to the Board. 

Mr. Olejnik informed the Board that RRRASOC received a clean opinion letter and complimented 
the Authority on the handling of the audit during Covid-19. 

RRRASOC Member Communities 

Farmington ✦ Farmington Hills ✦ Milford ✦ Milford Township 

 Novi ✦ South Lyon ✦ Southfield ✦ Walled Lake ✦ Wixom



 2

Mr. Szymanski explained the FY 2019-2020 financial position including that RRRASOC has a 
healthy fund balance. 

Mr. Murphy made a motion to accept and file the Audit of the RRRASOC FY 2019-2020 Financial 
Report.  Mr. Boyer supported and the motion passed unanimously by the Board. 

B. Solid Waste Expenditure Benchmark Study - 2020 

Mr. Csapo explained the Solid Waste Expenditure Benchmark Study - 2020.   

Mr. Green made a motion to accept and file the Solid Waste Expenditure Benchmark Study 
-2020.  Ms. Pesta supported and the motion passed unanimously by the Board. 

C. Recycling Infrastructure Grant Update 

Mr. Csapo informed the Board that the Recycling Infrastructure Grant has been reduced to 50% 
of the expected amount.  Mr. Csapo explained to the Board his recommendation for the allotted 
funds that RRRASOC will receive.  

Mr. Murphy made a motion to endorse repurposing the Recycling Infrastructure Grant tentatively 
awarded by the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) for 
security cameras for the Novi Recycling Drop Off Center to monitor usage, improve safety and 
security, and reduce illicit dumping.  Also, endorse reapplying for the full grant amount for a 
document shredder during the next grant cycle. 

D. 2021 Household Hazardous Waste Rates 

Mr. Csapo explained the adjusted 2021 Household Hazardous Waste Rates. 

January 1-June 30, 2021 
Drop off at the ERG site in Livonia: $43.50 per vehicle 
Event participation: $52.00 per vehicle 
July 1-December 31, 2021 
Drop off at the ERG site in Livonia: $45.00 per vehicle 
Event participation: $53.50 per vehicle 

Mr. Wuerth made a motion to approve the rate proposal from ERG Environmental.  Mr. Zelenak 
supported and the motion passed unanimously by the Board.   

7. Manager’s Report   

Mr. Csapo explained an informal request by Trailways to lease a portion of the RRRASOC MRF front 
parking lot during their construction project.  In addition, Mr. Csapo explained Trailways interest in 
acquiring some of the RRRASOC MRF rear property.  Any action on any formal request will be brought to 
the Board for approval. 

8.  Other 

Mr. Csapo informed the Board that there will may a RRRASOC Board of Directors meeting in early 
December.  A date will be determined in November. 

Mr. Boyer informed the Board that he will be retiring as City Manager of Farmington Hills on Friday, 
October 30, 2020. 

9. Consent Agenda 

A. Recycling Report 
B. MRF Operations Report 
C. Payment of Bills 
D. Investment Report 
E. Minutes of July 23, 2020 Regular Meeting 



 3

Mr. Murphy moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Ms. Pesta supported and the motion passed 
unanimously by the Board. 

9.   Adjournment 

Mr. Murphy made a motion to adjourn at 10:36 a.m.  Ms. Pesta supported and the motion passed 
unanimously by the Board.

 


	Upload_20210122-001739.pdf
	Upload_20210122-001033.pdf
	RRRASOC Board meeting agenda - January 2021.pdf
	10-22-2020 Minutes.pdf
	2020 Annual Report.pdf
	Annual Report memo.pdf
	Bank statements.pdf
	Bank statements.pdf
	Check Register.pdf
	Commodity Value History.pdf
	Election of Officers memo.pdf
	RRRASOC - Simple Recycling Agreement.pdf
	Simple Recycling service suspension.pdf

	Simple Recycling memo.pdf

	Manager’s Report.pdf

